done for a number of years. Only a thin wooden partition separated this medical college part of the building from the rest of it, in which were comfortably housed Dr. Rolph's horse and cow. So thin was this partition that while the medical students were drinking in their scientific knowledge as they listened to the lectures, or were working at their dissections, the four-legged occupants of the very adjacent stalls, who cared little and thought less about anatomy, medicine, and surgery could often be distinctly heard heartily enjoying their more substantial material aliment.

Humble as this building was, and small as such a beginning may appear when compared with the firely built and well equipped medical colleges of to-day, teaching of a very high order was given in it, and with a punctuality, earnestness, ability and fulness, not to be surpassed, and which is not now surpassed anywhere in Canada. True, since those days the study of medicine has greatly advanced-some subjects now being taught as separate departments, which were then comparatively unknown-but what at that time was considered essential to a good medical education, viz., complete instruction in anatomy, physiology, materia medice, and therapeutics, including the necessary knowledge of chemistry, medicine, surgery, midwifery and diseases of women and children, was there exhaustively given. It is indeed a question whether to-day the young men studying anatomy in any of our schools are better, or in most cases even as good anatomists as were the students of those days, although the latter did all their work in so primitive a college building, and were not allowed the use of illustrated books or plates to any extent, but were obliged to study and trace out for themselves every part, great or small, of the human body, and were constantly and thoroughly examined in their work as they did it.

Dr. Rolph himself never neglected this latter essential part of a student's training. Speaking of the founding of his school in an Annual Announcement issued a good many years later he says that his School of Medicine was founded in 1843, and incorporated by Act of the Legislature in 1851, so that this school was really the first medical teaching body established in Upper Canada, and it was from the first entirely self-supporting. In the summer of 1850 a great advance was made by this medical school. Dr. Rolph, at his own expense, built a new brick building adjoining his house on Queen St. West, the north side, a few doors west of Teraulay St. The upper part of this building was reached by a stair leading direct from the street, and consisted of two large rooms, one of these being nicely fitted up as a lecture-room, and the other as a museum. The latter had on its walls, and on both sides of a special arrangement which extended from one end of the room to the other, a very large number of carefully prepared anatomical specimens-the work of industrious, painstaking students. These preparations made the museum attractive and very useful to the more studious members of the medical classes. At the same time, the old Sunday School building of Richmond St. West, on the Knox Church property, and then as now owned by that church, was rented and fitted up by Dr. Rolph as a second lecture-room. Half of this building is still standing, and may be easily seen inside a high fence, just